
From: Chris Merridew
To: Scott Hennessy
Subject: Airport Roundabout
Date: Friday, 20 October 2017 4:54:21 PM

Good morning Scott , reference Hbt Airport Roundabout for which comment by 16/10/17, shortly after my
return fromO/S - I would still wish to add 3 comments . 1 By virtue of 7 Mile Beach link there are some
additional 2000 movements which I hope are in current modelling .2 Does the modelling take into account the
provision for the movement to the North via a potential link by passing Cambridge /Richmond to Brighton Hub
.(Minister Hidding acknowledged  this potential ) 3 . Does the low level waterfront land get considered as  a
corridor for 4 new lanes to service the first causeway (An opportunity to keep road traffic further North of any
future Runway extension ) . That land was for sale and obviously  has height limits . Regards Chris Merridew
0419 252918 .
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